
                  AGENDA FOR  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

Council Chambers 
                                                                                                          401 E Third Street 

Kewanee, Illinois 61443 
Open Meeting starting at 7:00 p.m. 

Monday, July 23, 2018 
 

Posted by 5:30 p.m., July 20, 2018 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes  
b. Payroll 
c. Staff Reports 
d. Request from the Kewanee to Peoria St Jude Run for the use of City streets during the 7th Annual 

Kewanee to Peoria St. Jude Run to be held on August 4, 2018. 
e. Request from OSF Saint Luke Medical Center for the use of City Streets during the annual Saint Luke 

Medical Center 5K to be held on August 2, 2018 at 6:00 pm. 

4. Presentation of Bills and Claims 

5. Citizen Participation 

6. Business: 

a. Consideration of a Request from the Relay 4 Life committee for a fireworks permit to be used in 
conjunction with their event to be held on August 25, 2018. 

b. Consideration of an Ordinance declaring certain bicycles excess and allowing for the disposal of the 
same. 

c. Consideration of a Resolution authorizing the purchase of a storm water pump for the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant. 
 
 

7. Council Communications: 
 

8. Announcements:  
 

9. Adjournment 

 



 

 
 

 MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: July 20, 2018 
From: Gary Bradley, City Manager 
To: Mayor & Council 
RE:       Council Meeting of Monday, July 23, 2018 
 
REGULAR MEETING AT 7:00 P.M. 
 
1. Enterprise Zone —The Enterprise Zone Board Meeting that was to be held on the 18th at 

the DCEO offices in Chicago and televised in Springfield was cancelled.  The first meeting 
will be in Springfield on August 29, at 9 am.  Another meeting will be held in Chicago on 
September 12, at 9 am.  Each meeting will be on television in the other location.   We will 
be able to find out where we are in the rankings at the meeting in August.     
 

2. Downtown Electric — The installation of the pedestals and fixtures in Berrien Park was 
completed prior to the Prairie Chicken Festival.  Because we were led to believe that the 
park would be full of vendors all day on Friday of the festival, no work took place to 
complete the wiring and energize the project.  The contractor boring the conduit had to 
make in excess of 25 attempts for the main stretch of line because of subsurface concrete 
that was unknown to engineering at the time.   

 
The contractor is currently on vacation and will complete the wiring for the project after 
returning next week.   

 
3. Prairie Chicken Festival— Despite the oppressive daytime heat and rain on Friday of the 

event, the festival appeared to be a big hit.  It appeared that attendance was down from the 
past two years, but no specific headcount is ever taken, so that’s simply an observation.  
Though the chalk art has washed away, the addition of the mural at B&B Printing provides 
a highly visible reminder of the 2018 PCF.        

  
4. Fire Academy Training —Information provided by the academy indicates that Blair and 

Horn are doing well in the Peoria Fire Academy.  They have a night operations event 
coming up next Thursday that will necessitate an overnight stay in Peoria rather than their 
typical commute.    

 
5. Street Maintenance Program — Staff will be focusing their efforts next week on painting 

and striping, and as is typically the case, paying particular attention to cross walks in the 
vicinity of school zones.  Work began earlier this week on the sidewalk portion of the 
improvements adjacent to where surface improvements were made.  Improvements to 
streets that are not hot mix asphalt have not yet been scheduled because we are waiting for 
a period when the contractor’s crews can work together at the same time (rather than scarify 
and rock at one point then come back weeks later to lay down oil and roll the streets). 

 



 
 

6. Illinois Speed Awareness Day— The Kewanee Police Department will be joining other 
agencies throughout the state next Wednesday to bring attention to role of speed in injuries 
and fatalities and the need for drivers to be aware of their speed and obey posted speed 
limit signs.  The effort will provide both education and enforcement.    
 

7. Right of Way Trimming— We received complaints from Great Dane that trailers were 
being damaged along route 34 in various places.  City crews worked with a contractor to 
remove obstructions from along the route.     

 
8. Fire Hydrants — Fire Department employees have flushed and flow tested more hydrants 

this year and last year than in the previous 17 years combined.  The downside to the process 
is that it stirs up a lot of rust in the lines that can cause discoloration to water and clothes 
that are washed in it.  The good news is that the problem lessens when lines are flushed on 
a regular basis, and the great news is that the program could help to save a life.  The Water 
Division replaced three hydrants this week and approximately 20 so far this year, some of 
which would not have been able to provide any water at all if needed in an emergency.   

 
9. Smoke Trailer — The Fire Department will be taking the smoke trailer to the “Day with 

Dad” event at the Life Skills Re-entry Center to help provide educational information and 
a fun activity for the children who will be visiting the community.   

 
10. FD Retirement — The Fire Department has an employee who will be retiring next month.  

Chief Shook has begun the process for the top candidate on the hiring list.    
 

11. DUI recognition — The Alliance Against Intoxicated Motorists recently provided 
certificates of appreciation for exceptional DUI enforcement to Sergeant Reed, Patrolman 
Gruzezcka, and Patrolman Gibbs.  Their hard work to maintain the safety of our community 
is greatly appreciated.   

 
12. County-wide Economic Development— The County failed to hire an Economic 

Developer at its most recent meeting and I heard on the radio that they now anticipate 
hiring someone to fill the position next year.  However, I have heard that the county is still 
talking to the preferred candidate and that his hiring is still an option.  I believe that 
additional delay may cause entities that had agreed to fund the measure to rethink their 
commitments.   



 1 

COUNCIL MEETING 18-13 
JULY 9, 2018 

 
The City Council met in Council Chambers at 6:00 PM with the Mayor calling the meeting to 
order and the following answering to roll call: 
   
  Andy Koehler  Council Member 
  Steve Faber  Council Member 
  Michael Yaklich  Council Member 
  Chris Colomer  Council Member 
  Steve Looney  Mayor 
 
Council Member Colomer made a motion to adjourn to executive session pursuant to Section 2 (c) 
(1) of the Open Meetings Act to discuss personnel.  Council Member Faber seconded the motion.  
Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 
 
The executive session was adjourned at 6:53 PM on a motion made by Council Member Koehler and 
seconded by Council Member Faber.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 
 
Mayor Looney called the regular Council Meeting to order at 7 PM, stating that the Council was 
reconvening following a closed session pursuant to Section 2(c)(1) of the Open Meetings Act to 
discuss personnel. 
News media present was as follows:  
 
 Mike Helenthal   Star Courier 
 Shawn Kernan  WKEI 
  
The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 
 
Mayor Looney asked for a moment of silence for our troops still fighting overseas.   
 
Mayor Looney explained that the next items were placed on the consent agenda and were considered 
to be routine in nature to be passed as a whole with one vote of the Council. Mayor Looney 
requested that any member of the Council or the audience wishing to have an item removed from the 
consent agenda for individual consideration to make the request and the item would be removed and 
considered following the approval of the remaining consent items.  The consent agenda included 
minutes from the June 25, 2018 Council Meeting, payroll for the pay period ending July 7, 2018 in 
the amount of $211,070.07, reports from Building & Zoning, Community Development, and Water 
Loss Report, and a request from the Kewanee Area Church Fellowship to conduct Tag Days on 
Saturday, September 15.  The consent agenda items were approved on a motion made by Council 
Member Faber and seconded by Council Member Yaklich.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The 
motion passed. 
 
Bills submitted for approval totaling $703,143.86 were approved on a motion made by Council 
Member Colomer and seconded by Council Member Faber.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The 
motion passed.   



 2 

 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 
Mayor Looney then asked if anyone wished to speak regarding a non-agenda item. There being no 
such requests Mayor Looney moved on to new business.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
The Plan Commission minutes from its meeting held on June 28, 2018 were accepted on a 
motion made by Council Member Colomer and seconded by Council Member Faber.  Roll call 
showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed.   
 
Ordinance #3934 granting a special use permit to Armando Rosas and Rosa LLC d/b/a Belico for 
the sale of alcohol by the glass at 202 North Tremont Street was approved on a motion made by 
Council Member Colomer and seconded by Council Member Faber. Mr. Rosas explained that 
Belico would be a bar & grill with mostly bar food to begin with.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no 
nays.  The motion passed. 
 
Resolution #5119 to authorize the use of the public sidewalk and a portion of the city street in the 
200block of North Chestnut and the 200 block of West Second Street by A Segura LLC d/b/a 
Boiler for the extension of their beer garden during an entertainment event on July 12, 2018 was 
approved on a motion made by Council Member Faber and seconded by Council Member 
Colomer.  Tony Segura, owner of Boiler Room, advised that the layout would be as it was in the 
prior events.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 
 
A Discussion regarding City Maintenance of streets that have traditionally been considered as 
private streets was held.  City Manager Bradley presented each Council Member with the plats of 
some of the streets in question.  Council Member Yaklich noted that the discussion had taken 
place in the past.  He cautioned staff from over promising.  City Manager Bradley noted that he 
had been approached by residents about bringing the street up to standard and then dedicating to 
the City, or having the city perform the work and have a special service assessment on their 
property taxes.  Council Members seemed to show a consensus to continue the research on the 
status of the streets.  Council Member Yaklich suggested that City Attorney Raver                     
review everything for legalities. 
 
Ordinance #3935 amending Section 155.003 Definitions and 155.060 R-1 Family Dwelling 
Districts by including salon as an allowable special use was approved on a motion made by 
Council Member Colomer and seconded by Council Member Faber. Roll call showed 5 ayes, no 
nays.  The motion passed. 
 
Resolution #5120 to authorize an agreement with Missman, Inc now a part of IMEG CO, for 
engineering services related to Phase II Final Design and submittal to IDOT for the East Street 
Project was approved on a motion made by Council Member Yaklich and seconded by Council 
Member Colomer.  Council Member Yaklich questioned if the engineering form was of the three 
groups that were chosen.  City Manager Bradley confirmed that they were indeed from the three 
contracted engineering firms, and they were selected due to their background with FAU projects.  



 3 

Council Member Faber asked about re-profiling the street to a lesser incline.  City Manager 
Bradley noted that this resolution would allow the city to hire the engineer that could decide if 
re-profiling would be feasible.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 
 
Ordinance #3936 allowing for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations (EVCS) within specific zoning 
districts was approved on a motion made by Council Member Koehler and seconded by Council 
Member Faber.  Council Member Colomer noted that the section regarding the removal should 
contain the language that the area would be returned to its original condition. Frank Polowy 
electrician reported some of the EVCS he had seen in other areas of the state.  Roll call showed 5 
ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Council Member Koehler noted the nice crowd at the fireworks on July 4th.  He sked for a report 
on the electrical work at Berrien Park.  City Engineer Nobel reported that the work would move 
forward the next day.  The delay was caused by the boring company hitting a brick wall when 
trying to place the last conduit.  When that is complete they will be able to move full speed 
ahead.  Mr. Koehler then asked for an update for the solar power at the east end of town.  City 
Manager Bradley reported that the state would be reviewing applications in September. 
 
Council Member Yaklich reported a concern at 120 West Division Street regarding the erection 
of a garage.  He also made it a point to remind citizens of their right to contact the City Council.  
He finally asked about the repair to the road on Division Street that was the responsibility of a 
contractor.  City Manager Bradley noted that we would be billing for the repair. 
 
Council Member Faber noted the upcoming Prairie Chicken Festival.  He also thanked the 
paramedics that assisted a gentlemen after a heart attack, the wife of the patient noted that they 
were very professional.  Mr. Faber also apologized to Community Development Director 
Edwards for comments made at the previous meeting.   
 
Council Member Colomer noted the upcoming Chalk Art Festival and the hard work put in by 
Joy Hernandez for getting the new mural together.  He also thanked Council Member Faber for 
all of his volunteer work. 
 
Mayor Looney thanked all of the volunteers for the recent fireworks, July 4th celebration at 
Francis Park, the upcoming Prairie Chicken Festival.   
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
City Clerk Edwards announced that several events taking place over the next weekend during the 
Prairie Chicken Festival. 
   
There being no further business, Council Member Colomer moved to adjourn the meeting and 
Council Member Faber seconded the motion.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The meeting 
adjourned at 8:11 PM. 
 



 4 

___________________________________________         ________________________________  
MELINDA EDWARDS, CITY CLERK   DATE APPROVED 





IEPA SUMMARY 
 

No communications with the IEPA for the month of June. 

MAINTENANCE SUMMARY 
 

BOCK INC. generated 33 preventive work orders for the month. All 33 work orders were 
completed. In addition to the preventive work orders, there was 3 corrective maintenance 
work orders performed. 

SAFETY SUMMARY 
 

Because safety is an important part of our daily practice, we have been without a loss time 
injury at the plant for 41 months. 

 

OPERATIONS SUMMARY 
 

Flow for the month averaged 3.167 MGD with the rainfall totaling 5.82 inches. 

Total KWH used for the month was 163,200. 

All permit limits on the effluent were met for the month. Sludge applied to the field totaled 
0 gallons for the month. 

The semi-annual sludge report for the first six months of 2018 has been prepared and sent 
to the IEPA. A copy of the report is attached. 

 

 



Influent - Daily Total Total
Average Flow Electrical Usage Rainfall
(gallons per day) (kilowatt hours) (inches)

1
January 

2018 2,083,840 152,400 0.75

2
February 

2018 3,752,853 152,400 4.37

3
March   
2018 4,984,868 158,400 2.38

4
April      
2018 3,297,617 132,000 0.98

5
May       
2018 2,621,941 151,200 3.70

6
June     
2018 3,167,547 163,200 5.82

7
July       
2017 2,799,626 156,000 4.36

8
August 
2017 1,878,287 153,600 1.60

9
September 

2017 1,607,041 146,400 1.18

10
October 

2017 2,713,841 158,400 6.99

11
November 

2017 1,917,567 159,600 1.31

12
December 

2017 1,906,254 142,800 0.84

32,731,282 1,826,400 34.28

2,727,607 152,200 2.86

Kewanee, Illinois
Wastewater Treatment Plant

Submitted by
Twelve Month Moving Average Report

Bock Inc.

The Plant Design Maximum Flow is
5,000,000 Gallons per Day.

Average

The Plant Design Average Flow is
2,000,000 Gallons per Day.

Date

Total

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Influent - Daily Average Flow (gallons per day)

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Total Electrical Usage (kilowatt hours)

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Total  Rainfall (inches)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Permitted Feature: 001
External Outfall

Discharge:  001-0
STP OUTFALL

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/18 to 06/30/18 DMR Due Date: 07/25/18 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

DMF LOAD LIMITS DISPLAYED

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Operator-in-Charge Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season
#

Param.
NODI

  Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of
Ex.

Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier
1

Value 1 Qualifier
2

Value 2 Units Qualifier
1

Value 1 Qualifier
2

Value 2 Qualifier
3

Value 3 Units

00300Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample               = 7.61 = 8 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Permit
Req.

              >= 6 MN WK
AV

>= 5 DAILY MN 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Value NODI                            

00400pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample           = 7.6     = 7.72 12 - SU

0

01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Permit
Req.

          >= 6
MINIMUM

    <= 9 MAXIMUM 12 - SU 01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Value NODI                            

00530Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample = 38.5 = 114 26 - lb/d     = 1.2 = 2.6 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

<= 500 MO AVG <= 1001 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d     <= 12 MO AVG <= 24 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value NODI                            

00600Nitrogen, total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 5.6 19 - mg/L

0

01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

                    Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Value NODI                            

00610Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 2 --

Sample = 1.1 = 3.5 26 - lb/d     = 0.033 = 0.08 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

<= 38 MO AVG <= 250 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d     <= .9 MO AVG <= 6 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value NODI                            

00610Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N]
8 - Other Treatment, Process
Complete 2 --

Sample     = 1.1 26 - lb/d         = 0.033 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

    <= 96 WKLY AVG 26 - lb/d         <= 2.3 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value NODI                            

00665Phosphorus, total [as P] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 1.6 19 - mg/L

0

01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

                    Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Value NODI                            

00940Chloride [as Cl] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample     = 15390 26 - lb/d         = 470 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

    <= 20850 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d         <= 500 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value NODI                            

50050
Flow, in conduit or thru treatment
plant 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample = 2.915567 = 5.272409 03 -
MGD

             

0

99/99 - Continuous  

Permit
Req.

  Req Mon MO
AVG

  Req Mon DAILY
MX

03 -
MGD

              99/99 - Continuous  

Value NODI                            

50060Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit
Req.

                  <= .05 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L CL/OC -
Chlorination/Occurances

GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     9 - Conditional Monitoring - Not Required This
Period

     

74055Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 3400 13 -
#/100mL

0

01/30 - Monthly GR - GRAB

Permit
Req.

                    Req Mon DAILY MX 13 -
#/100mL

01/30 - Monthly GR - GRAB



Value NODI                            

80082BOD, carbonaceous [5 day, 20 C] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample = 27.4 = 41.2 26 - lb/d     = 1.15 = 1.33 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

<= 417 MO AVG <= 834 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d     <= 10 MO AVG <= 20 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value NODI                            

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

Chlorination did not occur this monitoring period.

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:46   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:53   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Permitted Feature: INF
Internal Outfall

Discharge:  INF-L
INFLUENT MONITORING

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/18 to 06/30/18 DMR Due Date: 07/25/18 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

 

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Operator-in-Charge Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C G - Raw Sewage Influent 0 --

Sample               = 30.4     19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG     19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Value NODI                            

00530 Solids, total suspended G - Raw Sewage Influent 0 --

Sample               = 181     19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG     19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Value NODI                            

50050 Flow, in conduit or thru treatment plant G - Raw Sewage Influent 0 --

Sample = 3.167547 = 5.776821 03 - MGD              

0

99/99 - Continuous  

Permit Req.   Req Mon MO AVG   Req Mon DAILY MX 03 - MGD               99/99 - Continuous  

Value NODI                            

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:49   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:54   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Permitted Feature: 003
External Outfall

Discharge:  003-0
EMERGENCY HIGH LEVEL OVERFLOW

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/18 to 06/30/18 DMR Due Date: 07/25/18 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

 

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Operator-in-Charge Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 13 - #/100mL DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74071 Flow 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.       Req Mon MO TOTAL 4K - #/mo               DL/DS - Daily When Discharging  

Value NODI       C - No Discharge                    

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:29   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:51   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Permitted Feature: 004
External Outfall

Discharge:  004-0
EXCESS FLOW LAGOON OUTFALL- EAST LAGOON

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/18 to 06/30/18 DMR Due Date: 07/25/18 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

NUMBER OF DAYS OF DISCHARGE:

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Operator-in-Charge Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00300 Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MN WK AV   Req Mon DAILY MN 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30 MO AVG <= 45 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00400 pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.           >= 6 MINIMUM     <= 9 MAXIMUM 12 - SU DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge       C - No Discharge      

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30 MO AVG <= 45 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG   Req Mon WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00665 Phosphorus, total [as P] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG   Req Mon WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

50060 Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= .75 MO AVG     19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge          

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 400 DAILY MX 13 - #/100mL DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

82220 Flow, total 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.       Req Mon MO TOTAL 03 - MGD               DL/DS - Daily When Discharging CN - CONTIN

Value NODI       C - No Discharge                    

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:34   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By



User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:50   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Permitted Feature: 005
External Outfall

Discharge:  005-0
EXCESS FLOW LAGOON OUTFALL-WEST LAGOON

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/18 to 06/30/18 DMR Due Date: 07/25/18 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

NUMBER OF DAYS OF DISCHARGE:

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Operator-in-Charge Telephone:  

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00300 Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MN WK AV   Req Mon DAILY MN 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30 MO AVG <= 45 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00400 pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.           >= 6 MINIMUM     <= 9 MAXIMUM 12 - SU DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge       C - No Discharge      

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30 MO AVG <= 45 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG   Req Mon WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00665 Phosphorus, total [as P] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG   Req Mon WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

50060 Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= .75 MO AVG     19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge          

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 400 DAILY MX 13 - #/100mL DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

82220 Flow, total 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.       Req Mon MO TOTAL 03 - MGD               DL/DS - Daily When Discharging CN - CONTIN

Value NODI       C - No Discharge                    

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:35   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By



User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2018-07-13  13:50   (Time Zone: -05:00)









From: Christiansen, Lori A.
To: Gary Bradley
Subject: OSF Saint Luke 5K
Date: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:57:59 PM

Hi Gary,
 

Hoping to get on your consent agenda for the July 23rd City Council meeting – We’d like to

hold our Annual Saint Luke Medical Center 5K race on Thursday, Aug. 2nd at 6:00 p.m.  We
start at the main hospital entrance on W. South Street, head west, then north on Burlington to
Page St., then loop back on Beach St. and finish at the same main entrance. 
 
This is a relatively small and quick event that we try to hold each year as part of our OSF
Wellness program.
 
Thank you!
Lori
 
 
Lori Christiansen M.S., CCC-SLP/L
Director, Western Region Rehabilitation Services
OSF HealthCare
1051 W. South St. | P.O. Box 747 | Kewanee, IL | 61443
p 309-852-7930 | f 309-852-7948 
www.osfhealthcare.org
 
“Serving with the Greatest Care and Love"
 

====================
The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this
message by anyone other than the addressee is not authorized. If you are not the intended
recipient, or an agent of the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the
message or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately
and permanently delete the original e-mail, attachment(s), and any copies.
====================

mailto:gbradley@cityofkewanee.net
http://www.osfhealthcare.org/


 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 162
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE   1

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 AIRGAS MID AMERICA                                         166.51
    9954457616        51-93-512        PROPANE TANK RENTAL                        37.85
    9954476013        01-22-612        OXYGEN CYLINDER RENT                      128.66

 01 AMEREN ILLINOIS                                          23979.32
    D071118           01-11-571        ST LIGHTS & SIGNALS                      6495.60
    D071118           01-52-571        PARKS - ELECTRICITY                        30.30
    D071118           51-93-571        WTP & WELLS - ELECTRIC                   7951.55
    D071118           52-93-571        WWTP & LIFT STS - ELECTRIC               6757.13
    D071118           54-54-571        FR PARK - ELECTRICITY                     251.57
    D071118           58-36-571        CEMETERY - ELECTRICITY                    141.38
    D071118           62-45-571        MUN BLDGS - ELECTRICITY                  2313.81
    D071118           01-21-539        CITY POUND - ELECTRICITY                   37.98

 01 AUCA CHICAGO MC LOCKBOX                                     32.31
    1591473896        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             32.31

 01 BLANK, DEAN                                               1000.00
    D070918           02-61-930.3      DEMO GRANT-119 E 7TH ST                  1000.00

 01 BLUE LINE LEARNING GROUP LLC                               420.00
    556B24R18         01-21-563        INTERNET TRAINING                         420.00

 01 BOCK INC                                                 54894.42
    52A               51-93-515        WTP CONTRACT PAYMENT                    14676.42
    52A               52-93-515        WWTP CONTRACT PYMNT                     40218.00

 01 BOSS MANUFACTURING CO                                      172.50
    1197678 RI        01-21-652        DISPOSABLE GLOVES                          64.50
    1198619 RI        57-44-473        LINED/DIPPED GLOVES                       108.00

 01 BREEDLOVE'S SPORTING GOODS                                  27.90
    11401             01-22-471        MOON-UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                     27.90

 01 CANINE TRAINING INSTITUTE                                 1000.00
    1473              01-21-563        K9 TRAINING ANNUAL FEE                   1000.00

 01 CITY OF KEWANEE - HEALTH CARE                           202570.56
    HLTH-6/18         01-11-451        HEALTH INS - F&A                         1674.12
    HLTH-6/18         01-21-451        HEALTH INS - POLICE                     38476.36
    HLTH-6/18         01-22-451        HEALTH INS - FIRE                       29057.81
    HLTH-6/18         01-41-451        HEALTH INS - PW                          6707.55
    HLTH-6/18         01-52-451        HEALTH INS - PARKS                        457.54
    HLTH-6/18         01-65-451        HEALTH INS - COMM DEV                    1307.27
    HLTH-6/18         51-42-451        HEALTH INS - WATER                      10096.44
    HLTH-6/18         52-43-451        HEALTH INS - SEWER                       2583.84
    HLTH-6/18         57-44-451        HEALTH INS - SANIT                       6817.69
    HLTH-6/18         58-36-451        HEALTH INS - CEM                         2407.21
    HLTH-6/18         62-45-451        HEALTH INS - FLEET                       1699.45
    HLTH-7/18         01-11-451        HEALTH INS - F&A                         1674.12
    HLTH-7/18         01-21-451        HEALTH INS - POLICE                     38476.36
    HLTH-7/18         01-22-451        HEALTH INS - FIRE                       29057.81
    HLTH-7/18         01-41-451        HEALTH INS - PW                          6707.55
    HLTH-7/18         01-52-451        HEALTH INS - PARKS                        457.54
    HLTH-7/18         01-65-451        HEALTH INS - COM DEV                     1307.27



 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 162
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE   2

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    HLTH-7/18         51-42-451        HEALTH INS - WATER                      10096.44
    HLTH-7/18         52-43-451        HEALTH INS - SEWER                       2583.84
    HLTH-7/18         57-44-451        HEALTH INS - SANIT                       6817.69
    HLTH-7/18         58-36-451        HEALTH INS - CEM                         2407.21
    HLTH-7/18         62-45-451        HEALTH INS - FLEET                       1699.45

 01 CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP                                   13700.00
    1854074           11-13-531        BILLING - AUDIT FY18                    13700.00

 01 COLWELL, BRENT                                             350.00
    179501            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    179502            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    179503            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    179504            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    179505            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    517949            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    517950            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00

 01 CORE & MAIN LP                                           17266.90
    J114585           51-42-615        METERS & RADIOS                          6840.00
    J114585           52-43-615        METERS & RADIOS                          6840.00
    J116378           51-42-615        WATER PARTS-STOCK                        2318.22
    J136777           01-41-614        VALVE BOX RISERS-ROAD PROG                180.00
    J136777           51-42-615        SMART POINT MXU                            67.50
    J136777           52-43-615        SMART POINT MXU                            67.50
    J145165           52-43-615        SDR35 SEWER PIPE                          953.68

 01 CULLIGAN OF KEWANEE                                         90.15
    D071518           52-93-652        WWTP-LAB WATER                             90.15

 01 FARM KING OF KEWANEE                                       693.86
    778548            52-93-656        WWTP-SPRAYER & WEED KILL                   61.58
    778548            52-93-619        WWTP-MAINT SUPS                            80.71
    778624            58-36-652        CEMETERY-OPER SUPS                         10.90
    778643            58-36-652        CEMETERY-OPER SUPS                          8.37
    778824            54-54-618        HOSE REEL CART                            129.99
    778824            01-52-618        HERBICIDE                                  61.98
    779045            52-93-619        WWTP-ZIP TIES                              16.47
    779210            01-52-612        TRAILER DUST CAP                            5.49
    779536            52-93-619        WWTP-MAINT SUPS                            99.64
    779713            52-93-619        AAA BATTERIES                              23.98
    779826            01-52-652        PARKS-OPER SUPS                            30.96
    780100            01-21-539        POUND-DOG CRATES                          129.98
    780101            01-22-512        CONNECTOR & GAUGE                          33.81

 01 FRIENDS OF THE ANIMALS                                    1333.33
    628653            01-21-539        SEMI-MONTHLY CONTRACT                    1333.33

 01 TRIZETTO PROVIDER SOLUTIONS                                 42.10
    1XQ2071800        01-22-579        ELECTRONIC CLAIMS FILED                    42.10

 01 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO                                      29.00
    I1-743582         01-21-512        POLICE-ANNUAL SERVICE                      29.00

 01 GREENHAGEN, KELLY                                          297.00
    D071018           01-41-617        SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT                      297.00



 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 162
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE   3

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 GUSTAFSON FORD                                              59.44
    5454              62-45-613        SENSOR                                     59.44

 01 HAYES, RAY JR                                              350.00
    5549              52-43-515        PUSH SEW SPOILS W/DOZER                   350.00

 01 HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                                    108.00
    D070218           51-42-533        WATER LIENS RELEASED                       54.00
    D070218           01-65-549        MOWING LIENS RELEASED                      54.00

 01 HENRY SCHEIN, INC                                          675.40
    54953168          01-22-612        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                          388.40
    54975474          01-22-612        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                           56.00
    55004028          01-22-612        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                          175.00
    55023777          01-22-612        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                           56.00

 01 HENRY COUNTY                                              6458.00
    2018-00000008     02-61-913        ED DIR CONTRIBUTION                      6458.00

 01 IDEMIA IDENTITY & SECURITY USA                            2332.00
    114229            01-21-512        ANNUAL MAINTENANCE                       2332.00

 01 ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT ALARM                             120.00
    DUES7556          01-21-561        ANNUAL MBRSHP DUES                        120.00

 01 ILLINOIS EPA                                             17500.00
    2018-2019         52-93-542        ANNUAL NDPES FEE                        17500.00

 01 IMPACT NETWORKING                                          100.69
    1160052           01-11-512        COPIER MAINT CONTRACT                     100.69

 01 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                                      1549.51
    856824            01-52-612        FILTER & GASKETS                          139.59
    856826            01-52-612        PLATE                                      73.58
    856829            01-52-612        SHAFT & SOLENOID                          758.77
    857847            01-52-612        SEAL & GASKET ADHESIVE                     23.17
    859820            01-52-612        GASKETS                                    30.63
    859822            01-52-830        WEED ATTACHMENT                           274.97
    861876            01-52-830        HAND PRUNER                                14.95
    863929            01-52-612        V-BELT & BLADES                           176.80
    863930            58-36-612        BLADE                                      38.58
    914265            58-36-612        TRIMMER PARTS                              18.47

 01 KEWANEE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE                               8000.00
    5211              01-65-519        FIREWORKS DONATION                       3000.00
    5215              02-61-913        YEARLY SERVICES AGREEMENT                5000.00

 01 KEWANEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT C                           15000.00
    FY19-1            02-61-913        1/2 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION                 15000.00

 01 KEWANEE ROTARY CLUB FOUNDATION                              50.00
    D073118           01-11-562        ROTARY MEALS-BRADLEY                       50.00

 01 KIWANIS CLUB OF KEWANEE                                    114.00
    210               01-11-561        QTRLY DUES-GB                              16.50
    210               01-11-562        QTRLY MEALS-GB                             97.50

 01 KNOX COUNTY LANDFILL                                     40737.60
    D063018           57-44-573        SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL                    40737.60

 01 LMT INC                                                    414.08



 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 162
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE   4

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    8608              52-93-512        SUCTION HOSE & FITTINGS                   414.08

 01 MCI MEGA PREFERRED                                         153.48
    D070118           01-21-552        LONG DISTANCE-POLICE                       65.63
    D070118           01-11-552        LONG DISTANCE-F&A                          24.40
    D070118           01-41-552        LONG DISTANCE-PW                           49.15
    D070118           01-22-552        LONG DISTANCE-FIRE                          3.21
    D070118           54-54-552        LONG DISTANCE-FR PK                         3.09
    D070118           58-36-552        LONG DISTANCE-CEM                           2.78
    D070118           62-45-552        LONG DISTANCE-FLEET                         5.22

 01 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL                                  350.96
    30532585          01-22-612        PVC AIRWAY                                 19.85
    31163236          01-22-612        IV ADMIN SET                              123.39
    31181298          01-22-612        AIRWAY                                    156.20
    57370902          01-22-612        RESTRAINTS & SALINE                        51.52

 01 MENARD'S                                                  3224.21
    4668              01-21-539        POUND SUPPLIES                            100.84
    4698              02-61-930.6      TMHR-1131 ROSE ST                         227.64
    4720              02-61-930.6      TMHR-1131 ROSE ST                          74.72
    4748              51-93-654        WTP-JANITORIAL SUPS                        74.68
    4763              62-45-613        FLEET-SEW CAMERA SUPS                       2.82
    4765              02-61-930.6      TMHR-1131 ROSE ST                         105.85
    4814              01-21-539        POUND SUPPLIES                             52.61
    4888              62-45-830        FLEET-SHOP TOOLS                           17.44
    4890              52-43-929        2 BOX FANS                                  2.51
    4939              57-44-652        XFER ST-BROOM & MOP                        42.89
    4969              01-21-539        POUND SUPPLIES                            524.88
    5223              52-93-619        SAW BLADES, PLIERS, RAGS                  112.12
    5608              51-93-654        WTP-JANITORIAL SUPS                         9.99
    5608              51-93-619        WTP-MAINT SUPS                              8.99
    5616              38-71-611        GAZEBO WIRING SUPS                         57.64
    5616              01-52-652        PARKS-SPRAYER & BAGS                       30.97
    5631              38-71-611        GAZEBO WIRING SUPS                        114.42
    5703              01-21-539        POUND SUPPLIES                            100.20
    5707              38-71-611        MUN BLDG PAINT SUPS                         8.33
    5707              54-54-611        FR PARK WIRING SUPS                        17.24
    5712              36-72-890        BERRIEN PARK SUPPLIES                       9.88
    5732              36-72-890        BERRIEN PARK SUPPLIES                      17.45
    5744              01-21-539        POUND SUPPLIES                             85.70
    5790              01-21-539        POUND SUPPLIES                            145.01
    5791              02-61-930.6      TMHR-1131 ROSE ST                          22.93
    5864              38-71-611        GAZEBO WIRING SUPS                         12.06
    5881              01-21-539        POUND SUPPLIES                            199.26
    5882              36-72-890        BERRIEN PARK SUPPLIES                     177.10
    5981              01-21-539        POUND SUPPLIES                            134.88
    6058              02-61-930.6      TMHR-217 S TREMONT                        149.69
    6132              02-61-930.6      TMHR-217 S TREMONT                        250.40
    6140              02-61-930.6      TMHR-217 S TREMONT                           .75



 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 162
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE   5

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    6143              01-21-539        POUND SUPPLIES                            294.81
    6143              38-71-611        CITY HALL SUPPLIES                          9.94
    6149              02-61-930.6      TMHR-217 S TREMONT                          6.00
    6159              02-61-930.6      TMRH-217 S TREMONT                         21.57

 01 MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                                       10992.78
    10226478          62-45-612        GAS NOZZLE & HOSE                         136.95
    113341            58-36-655        CEMETERY-GASOLINE                         486.30
    113621            58-36-655        CEMETERY-GASOLINE                         370.89
    113842            58-36-655        CEMETERY-DIESEL                           168.32
    113843            58-36-655        CEMETERY-GASOLINE                         406.75
    113844            01-52-655        FRANCIS PARK-DIESEL                       177.64
    114190            58-36-655        CEMETERY-GASOLINE                         448.87
    6/18-DS           01-41-655        DIESEL-PW                                 880.99
    6/18-DS           51-42-655        DIESEL-WATER                               51.76
    6/18-DS           57-44-655        DIESEL-SANIT                             2525.94
    6/18-DS           01-22-655        DIESEL-FIRE                               672.83
    6/18-GS           01-41-655        GASOLINE-PW                               389.57
    6/18-GS           51-42-655        GASOLINE-WATER                            733.32
    6/18-GS           52-43-655        GASOLINE-SEWER                            265.65
    6/18-GS           52-93-655        GASOLINE-WWTP                             122.81
    6/18-GS           01-22-655        GASOLINE-FIRE                             138.16
    6/18-GS           01-21-655        GASOLINE-POLICE                          2775.07
    6/18-GS           52-43-655        GASOLINE-ENGINEERING                       71.20
    6/18-GS           01-65-655        GASOLINE-COM DEV                          169.76

 01 MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                                        2275.90
    10226088          51-93-512        WELL PUMP-FOOD GRADE OIL                 1137.95
    10226361          51-93-512        WELL PUMP-FOOD GRADE OIL                 1137.95

 01 NARTEC INC                                                  77.18
    10965             01-21-652        DRUG KITS                                  77.18

 01 NORTHERN SAFETY CO INC                                     335.24
    903015154         51-42-473        SAFETY EQUIPMENT                           83.81
    903015154         52-43-473        SAFETY EQUIPMENT                           83.81
    903015154         01-41-473        SAFETY EQUIPMENT                           83.81
    903015154         57-44-473        SAFETY EQUIPMENT                           83.81

 01 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC                                     254.32
    1013957-0         01-11-537        LABOR-BACKUP ISSUES                       208.08
    1017800-0         01-11-537        LABOR-BACKUP ISSUES                        46.24

 01 OFFICE MACHINE CONSULTANTS INC                              43.52
    IN147798          01-22-537        COPIER MONTHLY MAINT                       15.39
    IN147801          01-22-537        COPIER MONTHLY MAINT                       28.13

 01 PDC LABORATORIES INC                                       288.00
    I9329185          51-93-542        WATER TESTING                              18.00
    I9329186          51-93-542        WATER TESTING                             270.00

 01 PEART, BRANDON                                             102.33
    D073016-2         57-44-473        BOOT REIMBURSEMENT                        102.33

 01 PF PETTIBONE & CO                                          497.35
    174676            01-21-553        CITATION/COMPLAINT TICKETS                497.35



 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 162
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE   6

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL                             590.00
    231169            01-21-563        (2) TRAINING/SEMINAR FEES                 590.00

 01 RATLIFF BROS & CO                                         2860.00
    14954             52-43-515        REPAIR SEWER-E CENTRAL                   2860.00

 01 ROBERTSON, JOE & JENNY                                     410.00
    D071018           01-41-617        SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT                      410.00

 01 RUZAS, ANTHONY                                             200.00
    D071318           57-44-473        BOOT REIMBURSEMENT                        200.00

 01 SPETS BROTHERS INC                                           1.39
    285672            54-54-652        FRANCIS PARK - KEY                          1.39

 01 STAR-COURIER                                                87.80
    38341             01-65-595        DEMO BID NOTICES                           87.80

 01 SUNNYFIELD GREENHOUSE                                     1260.00
    1801              01-65-518        HANGING BASKETS                          1260.00

 01 SUPREME RADIO COMMUNICATIONS I                             556.38
    40813             51-42-556        NEW WATER TRK RADIO                       556.38

 01 THOMPSON, JERRY                                            763.20
    D071318           01-41-617        SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT                      763.20

 01 UNIFORM DEN INC                                            259.40
    96927             01-22-471        DOUBEK-UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                  150.45
    96928             01-22-471        DOUBEK-UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                  108.95

 01 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA                               5346.46
    D070118DJ         01-11-563        CONFERENCE REG FEE                        175.00
    D070118DJ         01-11-562        TRAVEL-LODGING EXPS                       249.92
    D070118GB         01-11-537        2 ADOBE SUBSCRIPTIONS                     106.22
    D070118KN         58-36-655        CEMETERY-GASOLINE                          67.00
    D070118KN         58-36-652        TRIMMER STRING                            151.54
    D070118KN         01-52-612        PARKS-TRAILER PARTS                        75.30
    D070118KS         01-22-562        TRAVEL-LODGING EXPS                       504.91
    D070118KS         01-22-562        TRAVEL-LODGING EXPS                       504.91
    D070118ME         01-21-562        TRAVEL-LODGING EXPS                       470.12
    D070118ME         01-21-539        IDA POUND LICENSE                          26.00
    D070118ME         01-22-556        MOTOROLA BATTERY                           11.02
    D070118PCD        58-36-929        OVERLIMIT FEE                              39.00
    D070118RJ         01-41-655        AUTOMOTIVE FUEL                            85.00
    D070118RJ         01-41-562        TRAVEL-MEAL EXPS                            9.18
    D070118RJ         57-44-652        OPER/JANITORIAL SUPS                       36.21
    D070118RJ         01-41-652        OPER/JANITORIAL SUPS                       36.20
    D070118RJ         51-42-652        OPER/JANITORIAL SUPS                       36.20
    D070118RJ         52-43-652        SEWER CAMERA SUPS                          16.41
    D070118RJ         01-41-561        MEMBERSHIP DUES                            12.99
    D070118TA         01-21-537        REFURBISHED COMPUTERS                    2043.76
    D070118TA         01-21-562        TRAVEL-MEAL EXPS                           23.86
    D070118TA         01-21-539        MICROCHIP SCANNER                         359.99
    D070118VK         62-45-613        AMBULANCE PART                             69.99
    D070118WR         01-21-655        AUTOMOTIVE FUEL                            87.23



 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 162
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE   7

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    D070118WR         01-21-562        TRAVEL-MEAL EXPS                           55.72
    D070118WR         01-21-652        DVDS                                       92.78

 01 WALZ LABEL & MAILING SYSTEMS                               180.00
    1814 A            01-11-512        POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE                     180.00

 01 WESTERFER, GERALD E                                        188.00
    28574R            01-41-929        REFUND FOR CULVERT                        188.00

   **  TOTAL CHECKS TO BE ISSUED                            442932.48



 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 162
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE   8

     FUND                                                      AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

    GENERAL FUND                                            190989.66

    ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                                     28317.55

    AUDIT FUND                                               13700.00

    PUBLIC PROPERTIES FUND                                     204.43

    CAPITAL MAINTENANCE/MUN. BLDG.                             202.39

    WATER FUND                                               56257.45

    SEWER FUND                                               82175.11

    FRANCIS PARK                                               403.28

    SANITATION                                               57472.16

    CEMETERY FUND                                             7173.57

    CENTRAL MAINTENANCE                                       6036.88

      *** GRAND TOTAL ***                                   442932.48

          TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:                        441,599.15
          TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS:                      1,333.33



 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE   9

=======================================================================================
                                A/P MANUAL CHECK POSTING LIST
    POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECK REGISTRATION RUNS(NR) SINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)
=======================================================================================
 PAYABLE TO                     CHECK DATE    CHECK NO         AMOUNT
   REG#  INV NO          G/L NUMBER      DESCRIPTION                              DISTR
=======================================================================================
 74 HEALTH CARE SERVICE CORPORATIO07/10/18    1233A         124171.97
    338  SD 05/18        74-14-451       HEALTH INS CLAIMS                    102528.51
    338  SD 05/18        74-14-452       STOP LOSS SPECIFIC                    21643.46

 74 HEALTH CARE SERVICE CORPORATIO07/10/18    1238A         122544.34
    338  SD 06/18        74-14-451       HEALTH INS CLAIMS                    107977.65
    338  SD 06/18        74-14-452       STOP LOSS SPECIFIC                    14566.69

 74 MUTUAL OF OMAHA               07/12/18    1243A            331.80
    338  727430317       74-14-452       LIFE/AD&D INS-5/18                      331.80

 74 MUTUAL OF OMAHA               07/12/18    1244A            331.80
    338  737509829       74-14-452       LIFE/AD&D INS-6/18                      331.80

 74 SISCO                         07/10/18    1234A           1306.93
    338  D061518         74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLAIMS                   1306.93

 74 SISCO                         07/10/18    1235A           1793.10
    338  D0622-2918      74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLAIMS                   1793.10

 74 SISCO                         07/10/18    1236A           6770.25
    338  191242          74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION ADMIN FEES                470.25
    338  191242          74-14-549       BROKER FEES                            6300.00

 74 SISCO                         07/10/18    1237A            230.80
    338  D070618         74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLAIMS                    230.80

 74 SISCO                         07/11/18    1240A           1065.90
    338  D060818         74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLAIMS                   1065.90

 74 YMCA                          07/10/18    1239A             69.57
    338  JULY 2018       74-14-451       FITNESS MBRSHP %                         69.57

 74 YMCA                          07/11/18    1241A             62.14
    338  MAY 2018        74-14-451       FITNESS MBRSHP %                         62.14

 74 YMCA                          07/11/18    1242A             62.14
    338  JUNE 2018       74-14-451       FITNESS MBRSHP %                         62.14

   **  TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS REGISTERED                       258740.74



 SYS DATE:07/17/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:12:34
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
 DATE: 07/17/18                  Tuesday July 17,2018                          PAGE  10

=======================================================================================
                                A/P MANUAL CHECK POSTING LIST
    POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECK REGISTRATION RUNS(NR) SINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)
=======================================================================================
 PAYABLE TO                     CHECK DATE    CHECK NO         AMOUNT
   REG#  INV NO          G/L NUMBER      DESCRIPTION                              DISTR
=======================================================================================
=======================================================================================
   REPORT SUMMARY
=======================================================================================
   CASH             CHECKS TO           REGISTERED
   FUND             BE ISSUED             MANUAL               TOTAL
=======================================================================================
    01             442932.48                  .00           442932.48
    74                   .00            258740.74           258740.74
                  ------------         ------------        ------------
  TOTAL CASH       442932.48            258740.74           701673.22

=======================================================================================
   DISTR            CHECKS TO           REGISTERED
   FUND             BE ISSUED             MANUAL               TOTAL
=======================================================================================
    01             190989.66                  .00           190989.66
    02              28317.55                  .00            28317.55
    11              13700.00                  .00            13700.00
    36                204.43                  .00              204.43
    38                202.39                  .00              202.39
    51              56257.45                  .00            56257.45
    52              82175.11                  .00            82175.11
    54                403.28                  .00              403.28
    57              57472.16                  .00            57472.16
    58               7173.57                  .00             7173.57
    62               6036.88                  .00             6036.88
    74                   .00            258740.74           258740.74
                  ------------         ------------        ------------
  TOTAL DISTR      442932.48            258740.74           701673.22













 

  Item B 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE July 23, 2018 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Ordinance #3937 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of an Ordinance to declare certain 
recovered/unclaimed Bicycles as excess. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Police Department 

PRESENTER Troy Ainley   Chief  

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A 

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To clear excess recovered bicycles 

BACKGROUND Large number of bikes that have been recovered by 
Police Department. 

SPECIAL NOTES N/A 

ANALYSIS A large number of bikes have been recovered and 
gone unclaimed. Due to space limitations they need 
to be sold or disposed.   

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

The bikes will be taken to the Kewanee Sale barn to 
be sold. Notice of the sale date will be sent to the 
local newspaper and radio station. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends passage 
 



ORDINANCE NO.  3937 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO DECLARE CERTAIN ITEMS EXCESS AND NO LONGER REQUIRED IN 
THE OPERATIONS OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE AND DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
DISPOSE OF SAME, AND DECLARING THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE 
IMMEDIATELY. 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Manager finds, subsequent to the recommendation of the staff, that various 

items are no longer necessary or useful to, or for the best interests of the City and its 
operations, and are considered excess; and, 

WHEREAS, The items determined to be excess are: 

 MISCELLANEOUS  
Approximately 75 abandoned and unclaimed bicycles 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE KEWANEE CITY COUNCIL, IN COUNCIL 
ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1 The items listed above are hereby declared to be excess property of the City of Kewanee, 
and the City Manager, or his designee, is authorized to execute any documents necessary 
to transfer ownership of said excess property. 

Section 2 The City Manager, or designee, is hereby authorized to solicit bids, whether they be 
sealed bids, bids at public auction, or bids via electronic methods on the items listed 
above.  All proper commissions charged by any third party to list or sell any given item 
shall be deducted from the proceeds of the sale of the item.  The City reserves the right to 
reject any or all bids, or to retain any item or piece of equipment at its discretion, or to 
dispose of any item or piece of equipment for scrap value if not deemed appropriate for 
sale. 

Section 3 This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval as provided by law.   

Passed by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 23rd day of July, 2018. 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Melinda Edwards, City Clerk  Steve Looney, Mayor 

 
 

 
RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Steve Looney     
Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Andy Koehler     
Council Member Chris Colomer     
Council Member Mike Yaklich     



  Item C 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE July 23, 2018 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Resolution #5121 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of a Resolution approving the purchase of a 
storm pump for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Waste Water Treatment Plant 

PRESENTER Dale R. Nobel, P.E., City Engineer 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

$34,122 + Freight 

Budget Line Item: 52-93-512 

Balance Available Yes 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE Replaces a 30+ year old pump at end of service life 

BACKGROUND This is one of six critical pumps in the storm water 
overflow pump station at the WWTP. As it stands 
now three of these pumps are newer and in good 
order. The other three are nearing or past 30 years 
old and need to be replaced. This pump will replace 
one of them. It is the intention of staff to try and 
replace one pump per year over the next few years 
so all six of the pumps will be in good working order. 

SPECIAL NOTES N/A 

ANALYSIS N/A 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

Area vendors who handle this pump were contacted 
for written quotes. 



  Item C 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends approval 

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

Over $25,000 must be approved by Council 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

Copy of Quotes are attached. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 5121 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A STORM WATER PUMP FOR THE 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION 
SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 

 
WHEREAS, one of the storm water pumps at the City’s wastewater treatment plant is at 

the end of its service life and is barely functioning; and,  
 
WHEREAS, this is a critical piece of equipment that pumps the excess storm water 

received at the plant to the storage lagoons preventing pollution of the 
outfall stream, West Fork of the Spoon River; and, 

 
WHEREAS, staff solicited bids on a 75 HP Ebara submersible stormwater pump to be 

used in the stormwater overflow pump station in the City’s wastewater 
treatment plant; and,  

 
WHEREAS, Quotations were solicited by City staff for this pump from four vendors and 

three quotes were received as follows: (Freight Not Included) 
 

 
Vendor 

 
Cost 

 Pump Supply, Inc., Elgin, IL  $34,122 

 Pollution Control, Vinton, IA  NO QUOTE  

 General Pump, Peoria, IL  $42,625 

 Mississippi Valley Pump, Inc.,  
 Bettendorf, IA 

 $46,575 

 
WHEREAS, the purchase of equipment such as this is included in the FY 2019 budget as 

part of the 52-93-512 line item for Maintenance Service Equipment and the 
bid is below the amount budgeted; and,  

WHEREAS, City staff has recommended the purchase of the pump from Pump Supply, 
Inc. of Elgin, IL in the amount of $34,122. 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE THAT: 

 
Section 1 The City Manager, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute the documents 

necessary to order and purchase the pump as quoted.



Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval as provided by law. 

 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 23rd day of July 2018 

ATTEST: 
  

Melinda Edwards, City Clerk 
 

Steve Looney, Mayor 
 
 
 
 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Steve Looney     

Council Member Chris Colomer     
Council Member Andrew Koehler     

Council Member Steve Faber     
Council Member Michael Yaklich     

 













7/17/2018 2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials

http://conference.iml.org/ams/conf.cfm?job=speakers&key=137 1/8

 
 

2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials
Please choose a day:  

and a track:  

Land Use Update
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 9:15 AM, Continental B & C
 
 Speakers:
  Ronald S Cope, Partner - Schain Banks
 
 Tracks:
  Attorneys
 
Battling Billboard Bullies: Strategies for Controlling Outdoor Advertising
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 10:00 AM, Continental B & C
 
 Speakers:
  Daniel Bolin, Partner - Ancel Glink
  Greg Jones, Partner - Ancel Glink
 
 Tracks:
  Attorneys
 
Solar Opportunities for Illinois Municipalities
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 11:00 AM, Continental B & C
 
 Speakers:
  Lou Lang, Representative
  Warren Lavey, Adjunct Professor - University of IL
  Bradley A Nolden, Municipal Attorney - City of Galesburg
 
 Tracks:
  Attorneys
 
Referenda and the Consolidation or Elimination of Governmental Entities
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 1:00 PM, Continental B & C
 
 Speakers:
  Patrick Bond - Bond Dickson & Conway
  Adam Lasker, Managing Member - Lasker Law LLC
  Kenneth R Menzel, General Counsel - IL State Board of Elections
  John B Murphey - Rosenthal Murphey Coblentz & Donahue
  James P Nally - Law Office of James P Nally PC
  Burton S Odelson, Attorney - Odelson & Sterk Ltd
 
 Tracks:
  Attorneys
 
The Aftermath of Janus v. AFSCME and the Future of Public Sector Unions
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 2:00 PM, Continental B & C
 
 Speakers:
  Carlos S Arevalo, Partner - SmithAmundsen LLC
 
 Tracks:
  Attorneys

Entire Conference

<>

All Tracks

<>



7/17/2018 2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials

http://conference.iml.org/ams/conf.cfm?job=speakers&key=137 2/8

 
Alcohol Delivery throughout Illinois Municipalities
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 2:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-5
 
 Speakers:
  Darren Angell, Associate - Peterson, Johnson & Murray
  Sandra Bury, Village President/Mayor - Oak Lawn
 
 Tracks:
  General, Trending Topic
 
Brick & Mortar Retail Isn't Dead. It's Just Evolving.
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 2:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-2
 
 Speakers:
  Aaron Farmer, Sr. Vice President - The Retail Coach LLC
 
 Tracks:
  Economic Development
 
How Cities Can Benefit from the Future Energy Jobs Act
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 2:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-1
 
 Speakers:
  Tim Montague, Community Solar Development - Continental Electrical
 
 Tracks:
  Economic Development, General
 
Managing Your Message & Working with the Media Amid a Major Incident
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 2:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-4
 
 Speakers:
  Dave Bayless, Founder and Principal - Bayless Communications LLC
 
 Tracks:
  Communication, Managers, Public Safety, Risk Management
 
Policy Update from the Illinois Department of Transportation
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 2:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-3
 
 Speakers:
  Tim Peters, Local Policy and Technology Engineer - IL Dept of Transportation
 
 Tracks:
  Public Works
 
Internal Investigations for Illinois Municipalities
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 3:00 PM, Continental B & C
 
 Speakers:
  Joseph Hanley, General Counsel - Rock River Water Reclamation District
  Michael Iasparro, Partner - Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP
  Nicholas Meyer, Attorney - City of Rockford
  Kenneth Yeadon - Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP
 
 Tracks:
  Attorneys
 
Boomers, GenXers, Millennials, Oh My!
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 4:00 PM, Stevens Salon A-2
 
 Speakers:
  Gail Johnson, President/CEO - Face to Face Communications & Training INC
 
 Tracks:
  Communication, Human Resources



7/17/2018 2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials

http://conference.iml.org/ams/conf.cfm?job=speakers&key=137 3/8

 
Delivering Energy Efficiency Programs and Incentives to Your Community
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 4:00 PM, Stevens Salon A-3
 
 Moderator:
  Tina Gibbs - Ameren IL
 
 Speakers:
  Jordan Berman-Cutler, Senior Energy Efficiency Program Manager - ComEd
  Carol Kulek, Market Segment Coordinator - Ameren IL
  Anthony Lopez, Program Manager, Energy Efficiency - Nicor Gas Energy Efficiency
 
 Tracks:
  Public Works
 
FOIA and OMA in the Internet Age
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 4:00 PM, Stevens Salon A-1
 
 Moderator:
  Scott J Harl, Mayor - City of Peru
 
 Speakers:
  Sarah L Pratt, Public Access Counselor or other Representative of that office - Office of the Attorney General
  Ruth A Schlossberg, Of Counsel - Zukowski Rogers Flood & McArdle
 
 Tracks:
  Clerks, General
 
The Business Case for Diversity and Inclusion -- What We Can Learn From Top
Performing Companies
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 4:00 PM, Stevens Salon A-4
 
 Speakers:
  Julia Cedillo, Village Manager - La Grange Park
  Dawn S Peters, Executive Director - The Legacy Project, an affiliate of ILCMA
  Heidi J Voorhees, President - GovHR USA
 
 Tracks:
  General, Managers
 
Valuable Financing Options for Rural Illinois Communities
 Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 4:00 PM, Stevens Salon A-5
 
 Speakers:
  Tina Anstrom, Community Programs Specialist - USDA Rural Development & IL Rural Partners
  Mary Warren, Business & Cooperative Programs Director - USDA Rural Development & IL Rural Partners
 
 Tracks:
  Finance
 
Cultivating the Benefits of Professionally Managed Communities
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Stevens Salon A-4
 
 Speakers:
  Scott R Niehaus, Village Manager - Lombard
 
 Tracks:
  Managers
 
Festivals, Public Demonstrations and Incident Preparedness
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Stevens Salon A-3
 
 Speakers:
  Jason Ares, Deputy Chief of Police - Naperville Police Department
  Raymond J McGury, Executive Director - Naperville Park District
  Derke J Price, Attorney - Ancel Glink
 



7/17/2018 2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials

http://conference.iml.org/ams/conf.cfm?job=speakers&key=137 4/8

 Tracks:
  Public Safety, Risk Management
 
FOIA and OMA Update
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Continental A
 
 Moderator:
  Scott J Harl, Mayor - City of Peru
 
 Speakers:
  Roland R Cross, Attorney - Brown Hay & Stephens LLP
  Charles Y Davis, Attorney - Brown Hay & Stephens LLP
 
 Tracks:
  Clerks, General, Student
 
Hiring Police & Fire Personnel: Process, Issues and Hurdles
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Continental C
 
 Speakers:
  John Curran, Attorney - Power & Cronin Ltd
 
 Tracks:
  Human Resources, Managers, Public Safety
 
Lyft: The Future of Ride Sharing
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Stevens Salon A-5
 
 Speakers:
  Prashanthi Raman, Director of Public Policy - Lyft
 
 Tracks:
  General, Trending Topic
 
Media 2.0
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Stevens Salon A-2
 
 Speakers:
  Rikeesha Phelon - Phelon Strategies
 
 Tracks:
  Communication, Public Safety, Risk Management
 
Successful Legislative Advocacy
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Stevens Salon A-1
 
 Speakers:
  Michael G Connelly
  Anthony DeLuca, Representative
  Anna C Moeller, Representative
 
 Tracks:
  General, Student
 
What to Do When Your Retail Recruitment Efforts Are Stuck
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Continental B
 
 Speakers:
  Dennis Maher, Director of Sales - Buxton
 
 Tracks:
  Economic Development
 
Defining Success - ON YOUR OWN TERMS
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 12:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-1
 
 Speakers:



7/17/2018 2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials

http://conference.iml.org/ams/conf.cfm?job=speakers&key=137 5/8

  Cassandra Halls, President - 2 the Top
 
 Tracks:
  Human Resources, Managers, Student
 
Get Off My Grass!
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 12:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-4
 
 Speakers:
  ShawnTe Raines, Attorney - Sanchez Daniels & Hoffman LLP
  Emanuel "Chris" Welch, Partner - Sanchez Daniels & Hoffman LLP
 
 Tracks:
  General
 
Pitfalls and Ways to Avoid them for Workers Compensation and Retaliatory Discharge
Issues
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 12:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-3
 
 Speakers:
  Peter Murphy, Senior Counsel - Tressler LLP
 
 Tracks:
  Risk Management
 
Social Media, Privacy Issues and the First Amendment
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 12:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-2
 
 Speakers:
  Michael Peters, Attorney - Tressler LLP
  Stacey Wilkins, Partner - Tressler LLP
 
 Tracks:
  Clerks, Communication, Student
 
Tackling Economic Redevelopment of Vacant Properties
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 12:45 PM, Continental B
 
 Speakers:
  Margaret Renas, Community & Brownfield Revitalization Lead - The Delta Institute
 
 Tracks:
  Economic Development
 
The Current State of Sexual Harassment Legislation in the Wake of the #MeToo
Movement
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 12:45 PM, Stevens Salon A-5
 
 Speakers:
  Mary M (Betsey) Madden, Chief Legal Counsel & Ethics Officer - IL Dept of Human Rights
  Julie Proscia, Partner - SmithAmundsen LLC
 
 Tracks:
  General, Trending Topic
 
TIF Tips: Getting the Most Out of Your TIF District
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 12:45 PM, Continental C
 
 Speakers:
  Michael T Jurusik, Partner - Klein Thorpe & Jenkins Ltd
 
 Tracks:
  Economic Development
 
For Public Safety by Public Safety: The Power of FirstNet
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 2:00 PM, Stevens Salon A-1



7/17/2018 2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials

http://conference.iml.org/ams/conf.cfm?job=speakers&key=137 6/8

 
 Speakers:
  Guerdy Charles, Director - AT&T FirstNet Program
 
 Tracks:
  Public Safety
 
Learning About Race, Equity And Leadership
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 2:00 PM, Stevens Salon A-2
 
 Speakers:
  Leon Andrews, Director - National League of Cities REAL Initiative
  Kristi DeLaurentiis, Executive Director - South Suburban Mayors & Managers Association
  Cicely Fleming, Alderman - Evanston
  John Ostenburg, Mayor - Park Forest
 
 Tracks:
  Human Resources, Public Safety, Student, Trending Topic
 
Multigenerational Management: The Ins And Outs of Managing 4 Generations in the
Workplace
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 2:00 PM, Stevens Salon A-3
 
 Speakers:
  Jeffery Butler, Founder - JButler International
 
 Tracks:
  Human Resources, Managers, Student
 
Your Water & Sewer Utilities: What's the Real Value?
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 2:00 PM, Stevens Salon A-4
 
 Speakers:
  Jim Bilotta, Director of Business Development - Aqua America Inc
  Jennifer Smith, Business Development Project Manager - IL American Water Company
 
 Tracks:
  Public Works
 
Establishing a Fraud Risk Management Program For Your Local Government
 Friday, September 21, 2018 at 2:15 PM, Stevens Salon A-5
 
 Speakers:
  Ron Steinkamp, Partner - Brown Smith Wallace LLC
 
 Tracks:
  Risk Management
 
3...2...1...LIFT OFF: A Discussion on Municipal Use & Regulation of Drones
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 9:15 AM, Stevens Salon A-5
 
 Speakers:
  Michael Duebner, Innovation Director - Lake Zurich
  Carmen P Forte, Associate Attorney - Klein Thorpe & Jenkins Ltd
  Mallory Milluzzi, Associate Attorney - Klein Thorpe & Jenkins Ltd
  Scott Uhler, Partner - Klein Thorpe & Jenkins Ltd
 
 Tracks:
  General, Trending Topic
 
Bringing Fiber to Your Community
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 9:15 AM, Continental C
 
 Speakers:
  Callie Jo McFarland, Dir Community Development - City of Monticello
  Terry Summers, City Administrator - City of Monticello
 



7/17/2018 2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials

http://conference.iml.org/ams/conf.cfm?job=speakers&key=137 7/8

 Tracks:
  Public Works
 
Emerging Technologies & Positioning to Become a Smart City
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 9:15 AM, Stevens Salon A-4
 
 Speakers:
  Edward Barrett, Practice Leader-Fiber & Broadband Services - HR Green Inc
  Essam El-Beik - IL Century Network (ICN)
  David Zelenok, Local Governmental Services Manager - HR Green Inc
 
 Tracks:
  Public Works
 
Getting the Most Out of Municipal Waste/Recycling
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 9:15 AM, Continental B
 
 Speakers:
  Martin Brown, Senior Associate - The Delta Institute
 
 Tracks:
  Public Works
 
Municipal Elections: The Good, the Bad and the Ugly
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 9:15 AM, Stevens Salon A-1
 
 Speakers:
  Burton S Odelson, Attorney - Odelson & Sterk Ltd
  Ross D Secler, Attorney - Odelson & Sterk Ltd
 
 Tracks:
  Clerks
 
Negotiation Tips to Limit Hidden Costs in a Collective Bargaining Agreement
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 9:15 AM, Stevens Salon A-3
 
 Speakers:
  Benjamin Gehrt, Partner - Clark Baird & Smith LLP
 
 Tracks:
  Human Resources, Managers
 
Successful Public-Private Partnerships: 10 Best Practices
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 9:15 AM, Stevens Salon A-2
 
 Speakers:
  Stephen B Friedman, President - SB Friedman & Company
  Brian Townsend, Manager - Village of Schaumburg
 
 Tracks:
  Economic Development
 
'And Another Thing ...' Effective Public Comment & Citizen Engagement
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Stevens Salon A-1
 
 Speakers:
  Jeffrey R Jurgens, Attorney - Sorling Northrup
  Greg Moredock, Attorney - Sorling Northrup
 
 Tracks:
  Clerks, General
 
Cyber-Risk: What Public Sector Management Needs to Know
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Continental C
 
 Speakers:
  Jan Hertzberg, Director - BKD LLP



7/17/2018 2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials

http://conference.iml.org/ams/conf.cfm?job=speakers&key=137 8/8

 
 Tracks:
  Risk Management
 
Mutual Aid Response for Law Enforcement in Illinois
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Stevens Salon A-3
 
 Speakers:
  David Fellows, Regional Planning Coordinator - ILEAS
 
 Tracks:
  Public Safety, Risk Management
 
Sister City Relationships - An Economic Engine for Your Community
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Continental B
 
 Speakers:
  Jay Mathur, CEO - valueideas
 
 Tracks:
  Economic Development, General
 
Starting Local Community Supported Enterprises
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Continental A
 
 Speakers:
  Bob Mueller, Ret. Supt. of Public Instruction - Stark County Ventures
  Norman Walzer, Senior Research Scholar - NIU Center for Governmental Studies
 
 Tracks:
  Economic Development, General
 
The Future of Codification
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Stevens Salon A-2
 
 Speakers:
  James Bonneville, Senior Midwest Sales Manager - Municode
 
 Tracks:
  Clerks
 
The Prevailing Wage Act: Staying Compliant and Dealing with Contractors
 Saturday, September 22, 2018 at 10:30 AM, Stevens Salon A-5
 
 Speakers:
  Andrew Keyt, attorney - Heyl Royster Voelker & Allen PC
 
 Tracks:
  Finance, Human Resources, Managers


	Agenda20180723
	Monday, July 23, 2018

	CM Memo
	COUNCIL MEETING 18-13
	The City Council met in Council Chambers at 6:00 PM with the Mayor calling the meeting to order and the following answering to roll call:
	NEW BUSINESS


	Cover Page June, 2018 Signed
	June, 2018 monthly summary
	Moving Average Report June, 2018
	MOVING1

	001 DMR June 2018
	Influent DMR June 2018
	003 DMR June 2018
	004 DMR June 2018
	005 DMR June 2018
	Fin & Admin June 2018
	Kewanee Semi-Annual Sludge Report January through June 2018 Signed
	St Jude street request
	OSF Saint Luke 5K
	Warrant List 20180723
	Relay for life Fireworks2018
	Staff Report -Bike Sale
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	OrdExcessBicycles20180723
	Staff Report -WWTP Pump
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	drnRes75HPstormpump
	drnPumpQuotes
	2018 Annual Conference Speakers & Materials

